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Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Detroit Edison Company Docket No. 50-341

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 1 through 26, 1984, and in
accordance with the General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions,
(10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V states that " activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or
drawings, of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accom-
plished in accordance with these instructions, procedures, or drawings."

Contrary to the above, activities were not accomplished in accordance with
Plant Operations Manual Procedure (POM) 12.000.15 PN-21 (Work Order Pro-
cessing) which resulted in two separate occurrences of loss of configuration
control. In one case, an abnormally open knife-type switch prevented a
diesel generator from being loaded properly during routine surveillance
testing. In another case, an improperly opened vent line resulted in a
discharge of water to the Reactor Building atmosphere during PRET
(4100.001) Standby Liquid Control System Testing.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

2. In the DECO FSAR Appendix A, Detroit Edison Co. commits to the requirements
of Regulatory Guide 1.30 which endorses ANSI N45.2.4-1972 as a method of
satisfying the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XI. As
implemented in part by Plant Operations Manual Procedure (POM) 12.000.25T
Interim Temporary Modifications Procedure, ANSI N45.2.4-1972 states that
" temporary electrical connections, temporatory piping sections, abnormal
chemical solutions, unspecified setting of devices, the fixing of a
moving component, or the effecting of any other abnormality if made pre-
viously shall be rectified before final testing except in cases where
fuel loading or other critical operations prevent using the complete
assembly for test. In these instances, a documented notice shall be
prepared stating the substitutions that existed for the test."

Contrary to the above, during PRET A8100.001 ECCS Integrated Testing,
licensee personnel failed to identify the entire function of a temporary
modification which resulted in inoperative reactor vessel low level
isolation logic for the Torus Water Management System Isolation Block
Valves which was required to be functional for the test.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).
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3. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI states in part that "in the case of
significant conditions adverse to quality, the measures shall assure that
the cause of the condition is determined and corrective action taken to
preclude repetition."

Contrary to the above, corrective action for 50.55(e) Item 127 was inade-
quate in that the physical and adrainistrative controls instituted to
prevent re-entry of foreign material into the Residual Heat Removal Service
Water reservoirs were ineffective.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

4. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by DECO Quality
Assurance Manual, QAP 9, requires that activities affecting quality
shall be prescribed by appropriate written instructions and procedures.

Contrary to the above, Reactor Engineering Procedure 54.000.01, " Shutdown
Margin Check", was not appropriate in that the calculational methods
necessary for the determination of shutdown margin were inadequate.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement
or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1) cor-
rective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be
taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown.
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Dated R. L. Spessard, Director
Division of Reactor Safety
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